Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Fred Holmes <fred@etechenv.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 2:59 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'Gregston, Terry G'

Cc: ‘Daniel Frick’; 'Ron Ragland’; 'Joe Hernandez'; 'Cindi Strickland'

Subject: LINN Energy - Skelly B South #274 Tank Battery - Initial C-141

Attachments: Skelly 274 Assement Photo Log.pdf; Skelly 274 Assess Map 092611.pdf; Skelly 274 Tank
Battery C-141 Initial 092911.pdf; Skelly B South #274 Tank Battery Corrective Action
Plan.pdf

Mike and Terry:

Please find attached the initial C-141, site map, photo log and corrective action plan for the LINN Energy, Skelly B South
#274 Tank Battery Release. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully:

Fred Holmes

Etech Environmental & Safety Solutions, Inc.
P.O. Box 8469

Midland, Texas 79708-8469

Phone: 432-563-2200

Fax:  432-563-2213

E-mail: fred@etechenv.com

CONFIDENTIAL

This e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the individual(s) named above. It
contains confidential and/or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read,
copy or distribute it or any information it contains. Please immediately notify the sender by return mail and
delete it.



